
- -
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Matilda Sanders 'E:x;- dj ... aQQ3 - eeo - GsJ o~coos 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29, 2008 1 :32 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Order I Notice Submitted 2Sl\dmiDistrative Parties Consumer 
12129/20081 :31 :00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 000111 ... oS 
080003-GU; 090003·GU DIS1RIBUnOr\: 
08·09000.EST ORD.kef.doc 
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I ,('~A 

If m~le_cl 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080003 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
• Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@)aglresources.com No 
I Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 

Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com I No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@)tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 115/2009 at 1 :35:39 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1 :37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 956103) 

Attachments: 09-00030rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/512009 



CLK Official Filing * * * * T 2/ 112008 12:43 PM

Matilda Sanders 5C -o? " O 7/V `"`
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 12:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK •• CORRESPONDENCE

XAd®inist &e Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 12/1/2008 12:40:00 PM

U^, NQ
Docket Number: 080003 OQOA (# — 0
Filename / Path: 080003.OR.final.kef.doc DLST.RIBjj'lON:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080003-GU.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080003

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
IN

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (08 beth.keatin akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton a lresources.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoaf stjoenatural as.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. 08 mcosta@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 12/] /2008 at 4:05:20 PM
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CLK Official Fillng****1013012008 9:25 AM

Matilda Sanders P5c- 08- fl7I Pk - G-c

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 9:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/3012008 9:14:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 000 to -og
Docket Number: 080003 DISTRIBUTION:

________________

Filename / Path: 080003.PHO.kef.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080003-GU. Because the original is signed by

Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.
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

Akerman Law Firm 08 beth.keatingakerman.com No

Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No

Macfarlane Law Firm 08 aw@macfar.com No

Messer Law Firm 08 nhorton@lawfla.com No

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 08 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No

TECO Energy, Inc. 08 mcostatecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 2:29:42 PM
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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

September 23,2008 
m, CLK - CORRESPONDE"DE 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire -NO. -/(, - 0s 
DISTRIBUTION: &p Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080003-GU 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staff have advised that contidential Document Nos. 06106-06, 06108-08, and 
10423-06, filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

@ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

CAPlTAL. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHLIMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALWIASSEE, 323994850 
An Aflimtive Aebbn I Equal Oppoltunity Employer 

PSC Wetaite: httpJhww.lkidapsc" Internet &mil: mnta~psrwteaus 



1 CLK Official Filing*'"*911612008 2:05 PM t"".. 

Matilda Sanders 08000 3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, September 16,2008 2:OO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 08001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.PHrg.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

9/16/2008 1:57:00 PM 
080001; 080002; 080003; 080004; 080007 

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001- 
El, 080002-EG, 080003-GU, 080004-GU, and 080007-El. 



FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhilterO8) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOSa) 
Gulf Power Company 
Messer Law Finn (08) 

I I 

jmcwhirteramac-law.com No 
E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

john hutler@fpl.com No 
E1804 sdritena@southemco.com No 

nhorton@lawfla.com No 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION I DIRECTORY MASTER I 
I I 

I 
~- I miketwomey.a'tdstar com 

I jbrew@bbrslau com 

Progress Fnergy Florida, Inc I E1801 I pdul lewisjr(@pgmnad com I Nu 
Progress Energy Service Campmy, L1 C (08) 1 No 
Tampa Elecrnr Company I C18U6 I RegdeptQ tecoenergy com I No 

.~ 1 John bumen@pgnmail cum 

Pnnted on 9/16/2008 at 3 58 01 PM 

1 
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0 bLzxLz----- Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: AUGl9-08-08003-FAX AGN.DOC 

- 

Friday, August 08,2008 3:29 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 851663) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

8/8/2008 



1 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080003 

Akerman Law Firm (08) 
Florida City Gas 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 

PARTY 
NAME 

beth.keating@akerman.com 

aw@nacfar.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMi”llSS1ON 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

REVISED 

COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 19,2008,9:30 a.m. 

LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 

DATE ISSUED: August 8,2008 

NOTICE 
Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., conceming Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., conceming oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850)413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 



Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
August 19,2008 

Revised 08/08/08 

ITEM NO. 

12 

CASE 

Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Critical Date(s): None 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: McMurrian 

Staff: ECR. Lee, Draper, Kummer, McNulty 
GCL: Fleming 

(Participation at the Commission’s Discretion) 
-1: Should the Commission grant the petition of Florida City Gas for an increase in 
its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) cap from $1.14875 per therm to $1.48875 per 
therm? 
Recommendation: No. The Commission should deny City Gas’s request for an increase 
to its PGA cap. The Commission should maintain the current cap of $1.14875. Current 
market prices do not support a change in the cap. 
Issue 2: What is the appropriate effective date for the revised cap if the Commission 
grants the mid-course correction requested by Florida City Gas? 
Recommendation: If the Commission approves st&s recommendation in Issue 1 to 
deny a change in City Gas’s PGA cap, this issue is moot. If the Commission approves a 
new cap in Issue 1, the new cap should become effective with ratepayers bills beginning 
September 1,2008. 
Issue 3: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. This docket is an on-going docket and should remain open. 

- 2 -  



1 CLK OffiCJal Flllng****JS/30/2008 1:lS PM ..... 
Matllda Sanders f S C -  08 -6362-fcD -&I 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080003-GU 
Filename / Path: 080003.revised.OEP.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

P 
s o  o s f l  

O c a  2 
9% 0 a 

*o-o- 
DOCUMENTNO. 0wlb-O 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Friday, May 30,2008 1 :20 PM 

5/30/2008 1:18:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 
v r - = -  m- Q flfl 3E ‘n +g / -u 

ORDER REVISING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE z * p )  s 

I faxed 
4 maikd 



. 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080003 

I I I ADDRESS 

Akerman Law Firm (08) 
Florida City Gas 
Macfarlane Law Finn (08) 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 

PARTY 
NAME 

DIRECTORY 

beth.keating@akerman.com No 
GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No 

aw@macfar.com No 
nhorton@lawfla.com No 
sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

COMPANY I CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
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..*.. CLK Official Filing**'"3120/2008 11:52 AM . .  . - 
1 

Matlida Sanders P3C-  oi3 - 011r4-PC0 -fa 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 080003.OEP.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

Thursday, March 20,2008 11:51 AM 
CLK ~ Orders I Notices: Katherine Fleming 

3/20/2008 11:50:00 AM 
0 8 0 0 0 3 - G U 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

I (  

Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080003-GU today. Because this Order is 
signed by Commissioner McMurrian. the original is on its way to you. 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080003 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

T 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth keating@kerman com 
crawson(uag1resources com 
aw6macfidr com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
sshoaf[~stjoenaluralgas com 
mcosta@recoenergy .. 

ADDRESS I 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Fl 
No 

Printed on 3/20/2008 at 3:1 8:33 PM 

I 



1 **..* CLK OfRclal Flllng****3/12/2008 11:14 AM 

Matllda Sanders %e- 0 8 - O I S  -Ma& 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, March 12,2008 11:04 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 

3/12/2008 11:0200AM L Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Docket Number: 080003-GU 
I I 1O.conf.memo.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Confidential Classification in Docket No. 080003-GU today. Because this 
order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080003 

Akerman Law Firm (OX) 
Florida City Gas (OX) 
Macfarlane Law Firm (OX) 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 

P A R n  
NAME 

beth.keating@akerman.com No 
crawson@aglresources.com No 
aw@macfar.com No 
nhorton@lawfla.com No 
sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN .. 
WASTFR 

(‘Ohl\llSZIO\ 
DIRFCTORY 

Printed on 311212008 a1 1:27:02 PM 



1 * * * * *  CLK Officlal Fillng****12/26/2007 1O:Ol AM 

Matilda Sanders ?5c - 08  4 qmi - qxu -w 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 24,2007 11:30 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 080003oed. kef.doc 

12/24/2007 11 :27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080003-GU 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080003-GU Date Docketed: 01/0212008 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas 
Florida Public Utilities Company fPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Peoples Gas System AAdIIlDJltndvt Parties Couamer 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. DOCUMENT NO. 606ft;, -6~ 

DISTRIBUflON: 
Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 

C"O" indicates OPR) x x I X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
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 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Due Dates 
OPR Staff o Lee [QJ Current CASR re~ision level Previous 

I. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Slaff Counsel I( Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission .l Commission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLI(: 0111112008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 

NONE 

Current 

04/03/Z008 

Prehearlng 0fficer 
COlllllissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
SK 

COlllllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Q!LliJ2008assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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' Due Dates 
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D Lee 

K Fleming 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

_________---.1 10• 
_________....,11. 
__________-1 12 • 
_________--1 13 • 
_________--j 14. 
_________~ 15. 
_________--.., 16. 
__________ 17. 
__________ 18. 
_________--,19. 
__________ 20. 
_________--,21. 
__________ 22. 
__________ 23. 
_________--,24. 
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_________....,26. 
_________....,27. 
_________....,28. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Full COIIIIIission ...!... Comnrission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: .JjO~3""1;2!i1.!8u"..!:2~OO~8~_____l36. 
37. 

Initials OPR _______-138. 
Staff Counsel 39. 
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Audit Report Due 
Projection Filings and Testimony 
Testimonv - Staff 
Testimony - Intervenor 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing and Hearing 
Notice of Prehearing and Heari~ 
Preliminary List of Issues 
Testimony - Rebuttal 
P ....h"'''' ..ina 
Prehearing 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Transcrin1"of ina~e 

Order Establishina 200Q .Docket 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/2008 
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SAME 

10/20/2008 

SAME 
SAME 

10 

SAME 
SAME 

11 

SAME 
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05/01/2008 
06/16/2008 
09/05/2008 
09/19/2008 
09/19/2008 
09/23/2008 
09/23/2008 
09/24/2008 

W1/2oo8 

10/20/2008 

10 24 2008 
29 2008 

11 04 2008 
14 2008 

12 01 2008 
01 02 2009 
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I J X I J 
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19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
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 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
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32. 

Full COlllllission ..L COlllllission Panel 
 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07107/2008 36. 
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Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 
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- Hearlng Off'lcer( ) s Prehearin Officer 

COlllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I 101M I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COlllllissioners 

CT SK 
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10. Testimonv - Staff 
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SAME 10 20 200816. Prehearina 

10/20SAME 200817. 	 ComoletE! 
SAME 2008of 	 ina DUE! 10 2418. 
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32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 07/07/2008 36. 
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
h 21Gtff~ LSfI9(o~) 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 
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